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40 Douglas Drive, Martinez, CA 94553  •  (925) 608-5000  •  Fax (925) 313-9748  •  www.ehsd.org 

 

To: All Staff, Code 2A Date: January 12, 2021 

From: Administration 
 

Subject: CAO Broadcast - 43rd Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Ceremony 

 

Sending on behalf of the County Administrator’s Office to All EHSD Staff 
 

 
From: Mail Broadcast <Mail.Broadcast@doit.cccounty.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:49 PM 
Subject: Mail Broadcast - 43rd Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Ceremony 

 

This Broadcast Message is approved by the County Administrator, Monica Nino. 

Join us for the virtual 43rd Annual MLK Ceremony on January 19, 2021. Read the 
press release (PDF). 

 

 M  E   M  O  R  A  N   D  U  M 
 

              Kathy Gallagher, Director 

mailto:Mail.Broadcast@doit.cccounty.us
https://www.contracosta.ca.gov/5307/Dr-Martin-Luther-King-Jr-Ceremony
https://www.contracosta.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/69430/Humanitarians-of-the-Year-Awards-Presented-at-Dr-Martin-Luther-King-Jr-Ceremony

